

**Minutes of the Fremington Parish Council's Tews Lane Committee
held on Monday 2nd March 2015 at 10.00am
at the Parish Council Offices, 12 Higher Road, Fremington**

- Present:** Cllrs R Cann, Mrs S Kingdom and B Sherborne
Mrs Victoria Woodhouse, Parish Clerk, Mrs M Birchmore and Mr G Turner, Chairman of the Roundswell Residents Association
- 1503/01 **Apologies for Absence**
Cllr B Clifton and Mr C French.
- 1503/02 **Declarations of interests**
There were no declarations.
- 1503/03 **To agree the agenda as published**
It was **resolved**, with no votes to the contrary, to agree the agenda as published.
- 1503/04 **Chairman's Announcements**
The Chairman announced that Mr Turner would like to address the Committee on item 1503/06.
- 1503/05 **To approve and sign the minutes of meeting held on 20th January 2015 as a correct record**
It was **resolved**, with no votes to the contrary, to approve the minutes of the meeting held on 20th January 2015 as a correct record. Cllr Cann duly signed the minutes.
- 1503/06 **To receive proposals from the Football Club for an additional dug out, extension of fenced area and alterations to the compound**
Mrs Birchmore explained that the Football Club would like to fence the top and bottom of pitch one, install a double gate on the compound so goals can be moved in and out for storage and erect a new dugout at the site. Mr Turner raised some concerns over the proposals, he stated that the Residents Association has concerns that the fence and additional dugout will start to restrict the field to Football only and events such as the sports days that used to be held at the site won't be able to use the site. Mr Turner also had concerns over the stability of the ground inside the compound he explained that the area was originally fenced off as the attenuation tank for the drainage of the site was underneath and he was unsure what the roof of the tank was made of or what was under the chippings inside the area.

The Chairman proposed and it was unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting to allow a site visit to take place; it was agreed to hold the site meeting at 1.30pm on Monday 9th March 2015 and the meeting would be reconvened at 2pm on Monday 9th March in the Council Offices.

The meeting was adjourned at 10.10am.

Signed.....

Dated